LIVINGSTON CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, December 1, 2020, 5:30 pm

Zoom Online Meeting ID: 879 7747 7999

1 Call to Order

2 Roll Call

* Hoglund, Friedman, Mabie Nootz were present. Schwarz was absent.

- 3 Public Comment: (00:02:58)
 - * Johnathan Hettinger made public comment (00:03:03)

4 Consent Items: (00:06:16)

- A. Approve Minutes from 11/17/2020 Regular Meeting
- B. Ratify Claims Paid 11/15/200-11/24/2020
- C. Accept Tree Board recommendation for Andy Mitchell to serve another term on City Tree Board. Nootz motioned to approve items A-C, Friedman seconded. All in favor, passed 4-0.

5 Proclamations:

- 6 Scheduled Public Comment: (00:08:58)
 - A. Kristen Gailbraith gave brief overview of Livingston Business Improvement District intent to extend the boundaries of the LBID and extend the LBID for the next 10 years.
- 7 Public Hearings: (00:12:10)
 - A. Ordinance No. 2093: An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana, amending article VII, Chapter 30 of the Livingston Municipal Code Entitled Zoning, as it pertains to text amendments.
 - * Kardoes gave opening statement
 - * Mathieu Menard made comments
 - * Friedman made motion, second by Mabie All in favor, passes 4-0
 - B. Ordinance No. 2094: An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana, Amending Section 30.13 of the Livingston Municipal Code Entitled Official Zoning Map of the City of Livingston by re-zoning a 2,250 square foot parcel described as Livingston Minnesota, triangular piece of south of block 48 by Chinook and K St. from Medium Density Residential: Mobile Home (R-II (MH)) to Industrial (I). (00:15:09)
 - * Kardoes gave opening statement
 - * No public comment
 - * Mabie made motion, second by Friedman All in favor, passes 4-0.

8 Ordinances: (00:18:33)

- A. Ordinance No. 2096: An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana, amending article V. Section 2-73 entitled Employee Holidays to the City of Livingston Holidays and amending section 2-73 (A#7) amending the second Monday in October from Columbus Day to Indigenous Peoples Day.
 - * Kardoes gave opening statement
 - * No public comment
 - * Hoglund made comment
 - * Nootz made comment
 - * Hoglund made motion, second by Nootz All in favor, passes 4-0.

- B. Ordinance No. 2097: An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana, amending Article I, II, IV, V, VI of Chapter 30 of the Livingston Municipal Code Entitled Zoning as it pertains to Zoning setbacks and allowed encroachments. (00:23:47)
 - * Kardoes gave opening statement
 - * Mathieu Menard made comments
 - * No public comment
 - * Nootz made comment
 - * Hoglund made comment
 - * Mabie made comment Nootz made motion, second by Friedman All in favor, passes 4-0.

9 Resolutions:

A. Resolution No. 4932 Pulled for consideration at a later date.

10 Action Item: (00:32:26)

- A. Discuss/Approve/Deny: Draft Policy for naming Parks, Trails, and recreational facilities in Livingston, with attorney's recommended edits.
 - * Kardoes gave opening statement
 - * Courtney Lawellin made comment
 - * Hoglund made comment Friedman made motion, second by Mabie
 - All in favor, passes 4-0

11 City Manager Comments: (00:37:40)

Provided online training system reimbursed to us through a grant, as well as the Ambulance Service received a grant for reimbursement of equipment. Updated that State announced today, that the they are ending some of the COVID related expenses, possibly \$450-\$460 less than anticipated reimbursed expenses.

13 City Commission Comments

*

- * Nootz: (00:41:01)
- * Mabie (00:47:48)
- * Friedman (00:44:43)
- * Hoglund (00:45:18)

15 Adjournment pm (00:47:52) 6:17 pm